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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
06/16/2009 

Weigh-In-Motion (WIM) Stations Repair & Maintenance Contract  
Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Invitation No.: DCKA-2009-R-0085 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
Question #1: Who will be responsible for the roadway surface repairs where 
necessary during the overall system repairs, will it be the District of Columbia’s 
responsibility or the contractors? 
 
 
Answer #1:  The Contractor shall make necessary roadway repairs where 
required, to make WIM station’s system fully operational based on the site 
assessments conducted in section C.3.2. 
 
 Section H.11.1 states that the Contractor and all contract personnel shall 

be certified by IRD for the installation, maintenance, and repair of IRD 
1060 Series WIM and IRD iSYNC Series Virtual Weigh Stations and have 
experience and proven technical expertise in WIM systems, installations 
and service. 

 The wording of this paragraph is extremely exclusionary in nature. I 
cannot find, nor have I received from IRD, any evidence that a certification 
program exists.  I have requested course outlines and possible dates for 
certification classes from IRD and have not received a response. To my 
knowledge, the IRD certification process is intangible, and is basically 
“given” to contractors once they have worked with IRD on several projects. 
This paragraph alone discriminates against all contractors accept IRD and 
the contractor they have engaged to respond to this RFP. In the spirit of 
fair contracting practices, the contract should be amended so that the 
word “certification” and all other references to a certification by IRD is 
stricken, unless documented evidence proves otherwise. A reasonable 
degree of experience and expertise with installing, repairing and 
maintaining IRD equipment should be used instead.  

 
Question #2:  Could you please define the word “certified” in the context of this 
RFP? 

 In section C.3.5.7.1, there is a requirement to “Develop or acquire IRD 
Enterprise polling software and iANALYZE software compatible with IRD 
1060 Series WIM and IRD Virtual Weigh Stations Series capable of 
supporting manual polling, auto polling, data transfer, data validation and 
report generation…” 
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 Again, this is exclusionary.  The contract does not explicitly explain the 
purpose of the IRD Enterprise software with regard to performing the 
required tasks, over and above the capabilities of the iANALYZE software. 
The IRD Enterprise software is very expensive (approximately $200k), and 
appears to be an unnecessary, exclusionary requirement intended to 
provide IRD with a gross pricing edge. There are more economical 
alternatives for performing these functions. 

 
 From IRD’s website: 

iANALYZE™ 

IRD iANALYZE™ is a Microsoft Windows based software program that 
facilitates downloading, management, analysis and report generation 
of traffic data collected by Traffic Counters, Classifiers, IRD Virtual Weigh 
Station Systems, and WIM (Weigh-In-Motion) systems.  

This software program can perform the same function as the IRD 
Enterprise software with regard to the contract requirements. If there are 
additional requirements that are served by providing the Enterprise 
software, the contract should be amended to explain them. 
 
 

Answer #2: Section H.11.1 has been revised and reads as follows:   The 
Contractor and all contract personnel shall have experience and expertise for the 
installation, maintenance, and repair of IRD 1060 Series WIM and IRD iSYNC 
Series Virtual Weigh Stations. 
 
 
Question #3: To clarify - to meet this requirement, the contractor must 
demonstrate the capability to conduct polling, transfer and archiving activities for 
IRD 1060 Series WIM and IRD Virtual Weigh Stations Series using either IRD 
proprietary software or other means? 

 
 

Answer #3: Section C.3.5.7.1 has been revised and reads as follows: .Develop 
new software, or acquire IRD iANALYZE Extended Windows analysis software 
compatible with IRD 1060 Series WIM and IRD Virtual Weigh Stations 
Series, capable of supporting manual polling, auto polling, data transfer, data 
validation and report generation (the licenses of IRD iANALYZE and other 
software licenses purchased under this contract shall be transferred to DDOT 
upon completion of this contract. 
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Question #4: If the contractor demonstrates the capability to conduct polling, 
transfer and archiving activities for IRD 1060 Series WIM and IRD Virtual Weigh 
Stations Series by other means, either with less expensive IRD software, or with 
their own or other software, would there remain a requirement for the contractor 
to provide an Enterprise server?  

 
 

Answer #4: Refer to A2 
 
 
 

“Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (COTR)” 
 

DELETE Section G.8 contact information and REPLACE with the following: 
 
Name:  Kajaz Safarian 
Title:  Electrical Engineer, ITS Integration and Development 
Agency:  District Department of Transportation 
Address:  2000 14th Street, NW, 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20009 
Telephone:  (202) 478-1433 
 


